

# Akinbola Akindejoye

akinbola7@gmail.com | +2348069217757 | Port-harcourt, Rivers 500272

## LINKS

- Medium-<https://medium.com/@akinbola7>

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

CRYPTO RESEARCH/DATA ANALYST A bright talented and self-motivated analyst, who has excellent organizational skill, is highly efficient and has a good eye for details. A quick learner who can absorb new ideas and can communicate clearly and effectively. Able to play a key role in analyzing problems and come up with creative solutions.

## WORK HISTORY

**D-CORE.** Remote

*Crypto Research Analyst | 10/2021 - Current*

- Conducted research, gathered information from multiple sources, and presented results.
- Collaborated with team members to achieve target results.
- Worked flexible hours across night, weekend and holiday shifts.

**TONOIT.** Remote

*Crypto Research Analyst | 01/2021 - Current*

- Ability to quantitatively and qualitatively analyze new blockchain startups through business model evaluations and tokenomics.
- Develop a disciplined selection process to identify winning ideas.
- Using automated tools to extract data from primary and secondary sources.
- Knowledge of various cryptocurrencies and digital assets in the marketplace.
- Analyzing undervalued project
- Using our detailed parameters to spot crypto gems.
- Exceeded goals through effective task prioritization and great work ethic.
- Used Microsoft Word and other software tools to create documents

## SKILLS

- Data Analysis
- Data Entry
- Data Cleansing/ Processing
- Building Queries in SQL
- Leadership
- MS Office
- Internet research
- Research and investigations
- Research presentation

## EDUCATION

**Google**

Remote

08/2021

Google Data Analytics

Certificate: Data Analytics

**IRATA**

Nigeria

2019

Industrial Rope Access Trade Association IRATA Rope Access Level 1

**Genasarret Resources**

Nigeria

2013

Ultrasonic Testing, Visual Testing, Magnetic Testing & Penetrant Testing

2011

- and other communications.
- Collaborated with team members to achieve target results.
  - Maintained energy and enthusiasm in fast-paced environment.
  - Conducted research on NFTs, metaverse, DEFI, gathered information from multiple sources and presented results.
  - Used critical thinking to break down problems, evaluate solutions and make decisions.
  - Organized AMAs with potential projects.
  - Writing crypto articles of my research work.

ASNT Level II (SNT  
---TC

**University of Port Harcourt**  
Nigeria  
2008  
B.Sc: Geophysics

#### **MINORITY PROGRAM RESEARCH. REMOTE**

*NFT Research Intern | 06/2020 - 01/2021*

Familiarity with the NFT Industry.

Researching on NFTs projects/providing insights.

Attending weekly webinar.

Identifying new and developing cryptocurrency/NFT projects.

#### **DELE TURNKEY PROJECT. USA**

*Data Analyst | 05/2019 - 01/2020*

- Collecting, Collating and carrying complex data analysis in support of management and customer request
- Also reporting statistical findings to work colleagues and senior managers
- Analyzing large amount of information to discover trends and patterns
- Propose solutions and strategies to business challenges

#### **SOWSCO WELL SERVICES**

*Data Entry Officer | 07/2010 - 12/2010*

- Entering data into the database software and checking to ensure the accuracy of the data that has been inputted
- Insert Customer and account data by imputing text based and numerical information from source documents within time limits
- Compile, verify accuracy and sort information according to priorities to prepare source data for computer entry
- Review data for deficiencies of errors, correct any incompatibilities if possible and check output
- Research and obtain further information for incomplete documents
- Apply data program techniques and procedures
- Generate reports, store completed work in designated location and perform backup operations
- Scan documents and print files, when needed
- Keep information confidential.

#### **ADDITIONAL INFORMATION**

- NATIONALITY Nigerian